Nuclear Data Section
International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Memo CP-D/487

Date: 8 June 2007

To: Distribution

From: O. Schwerer and V. Zerkin

Subject: Dictionary transmission 9094 and new version of CHEX (taking into account

wildcards for SF7 in dictionary 236)

Dictionary transmission 9094 is available and can be downloaded in zipped form, either
from the NDS open area, subdirectory TRANS.DICTS, file DICTS-9094.Z1P, or from

http://www-nds.iaea.org/exfor-master/backup/DICTS-2007-06-08.zip

Again, the dictionaries are available in archive, TRANS, and DANIEL backup format, and
also, as agreed at the last NRDC meeting, in "ZVV" format for use with CHEX.

This dictionary release is making use of wildcards for SF7 in dictionary 236, as agreed, and
as described in memo CP-D/469. This means that some quantity codes with particular SF7
entries are removed from the dictionary and are covered by appropriate entries using
wildcards. A new version of CHEX, understanding these wild card dictionary entries, is also
provided.

This new version of CHEX, together with the ZVV formatted dictionaries, can be
downloaded from

http://www-nds.iaea.org/exfor-master/programs/zchex2007-06-08/

Apart from the Windows and Linux versions, there is now also, for the first time, a Mac
version of CHEX.

To be on the safe side, | produced also, probably for the last time, a dictionary version with
the “full-size” dictionary 236 (with all occurring SF7 entries), including some additions
resulting from recent TRANS files which were only needed for this version. This version
obviously works also with the previous CHEX version. To avoid confusion, I did not put it
on the open area but it is available on individual request.


http://www-nds.iaea.org/exfor-master/backup/DICTS-2007-06-08.zip
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